



Memorandum

To: Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council

Cc: Dan Buchholtz, City Administrator

From: George Linngren, Public Works Director

Date: 8/28/25

Subject: Approval for installing irrigation at Triangle Park.

I am requesting approval to install an irrigation system at Triangle Park. Water service had previously been extended to the park's north side to accommodate future irrigation, and we now propose to utilize that connection to provide full irrigation coverage throughout the park.

I solicited quotes for the project, and the low responsible bidder is Sun Shower Irrigation. Their proposal includes installation of irrigation lines, a controller, and irrigation heads at a total cost of \$12,403. The contract also provides a two-year warranty on both materials and workmanship. Funding for this project will come from Fund 226, Park Equipment and Improvements.

Thank you for your consideration. Please feel free to contact me at 763-257-7106 with any questions.